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City of Coachella
53-462 Enterprise Way, Coachella, California 92236

Phone (760) 501-8100 www.coachella.org

DATE: September 21, 2022

To: All Prospective bidders
Re:  Request for Qualifications On Call Engineering Services Project No. 082522

ADDENDUM No. 1

e Are you accepting RFQs for a single category?
o Yes

e Inthe Exhibit A of the Request for Qualifications for On Call Engineering Services Project
No. 082522, the fourth bullet point reads “Mechanical, Engineering, Plumbing Engineering
Services”. Is this a typo and it was meant to read Electrical?

o Yes
e Please describe the types of (architectural) projects you anticipate over the course of this
contract. Are those project ready to move forward or pending decisions / approvals.?
o These projects have not been identified these services will be as needed.
o Is there a page count limit and if so what does not count towards it?
o No.

e Under section 3.7.2 it listed that all work shall be done by the Consultant and that sub-
consultants require approvals. I anticipate this relates to work done under our discipline
and that other disciplines are anticipated and will be approved by the City via the approval
of our contract on the project(s). Please confirm.

o This is correct. Please identify disciplines that will be directly addressed by
submitting firm and also advise as to disciplines (and subcontractors) to be provided
indirectly by submitting firm.

The Bidder is hereby notified; Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated under Section
“INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS”, ADDENDA OR BULLETINS, and submitted as part of the Bid.
Failure to do so shall result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive”.

APPROVED:

it

Maritza Martinez
Public Works Director

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Signature acknowledging receipt of Addendum No. 1
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Printed Name & Date Company
END OF ADDENDUM No. 1

This addendum No. 1 shall be signed by the Bidder and returned together with the Bidder’s sealed
Bid Proposal.
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